FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
AL-VI-B-097
E. Main Street, Lonaconing
1867

The First Presbyterian Church was
erected in 1867 on land purchased from
the George's Creek Coal and Iron Company.
The original building cost approximately

$3,000 and is a simple frame structure

with a gabled roof and a louvered belfry.
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__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED XUNALTERED _XORIGINAL SITE
_Xcoop __RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The First Presbyterian Church is located on East Main Street
at the intersection with Scotch Hill in Lonaconing, Allegany County.

The First Presbyterian Church is a single story, three bay
wide frame building that has been covered with aluminum siding. The
church is constructed with a central entrance tower and side porch.
The roof is gabled with a boxed cornice and returns and has been
covered with replaced asphalt shingles. The building rests on a
low stone foundation. Windows in the church are stained glass lights
with plain trim and cornices. The main entrance is located on the
east facade and features a vertically paneled door with a stained
glass transom light. The entrance is flanked by two stained glass
lights with plain trim. The entrance way is topped by a louvered bel-
fry.

A frame addition abuts the main block of the church on the
west side. It is covered with novelty siding and rests on a low
stone foundation. The roof is gabled with a boxed cornice and re-
turns and is covered with replaced asphalt shingles. Windows in the
structure are double hung, wooden sash frames with four over four
lights. All have plain trim and cornices. A single, corbeled, brick
chimney is located at the apex of the church and the rear addition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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2ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE flRELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 _—AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 lARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
lzl 800-1899 —COMMERCE _—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1867 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Presbyterians had first begun meeting as a group in Lonaconing
in the year 1853 when two officials of the George's Creek Coal and
Iron Company organized a Presbyterian Sunday School. By 1860, the
group had grown sufficiently large to organize as a church. A com-
mittee from the Presbytary of Carlisle arrived in order to help organ-
ize the church at Lonaconing. Unfortunately, the Civil War inter-
vened and the growth of the church came to a halt. It was not until
1865 that the question of a church building was discussed. At that
time trust_ees were elected in order to collect funds for the church.
The building was to seat 350 and to cost approximately $2,000. In
1867 a lot was obtained from the George's Creek Coal and Iron Company
at a cost of $1,000 and in November 17, 1867 the First Presbyterian
Church was formally dedicated. The building had cost $3,000. By
January of 1868, the parsonage was completed at a cost of $2,500. The
bell was secured with a one hundred dollar donation from the American
Coal Company.

During the 1890's the old manse was moved to the rear of the
church to serve as a church hall and Sunday School and a new manse

was constructed.

Today the church remains in good condition and retains much of
its original fabric and appearance.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland

"Centennial History of the First Presbyterian Church" Lonaconing,
Maryland, 1961
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EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
John Nelson & Joan Baldwin
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 3/11/77
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 177-5967
CITY OR TOWN STATE
LaVale, Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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INVENICRY RO. AL.\VI-B-097 29/24 Lease
| 78/495 Deed
DATE: February 10, 1977

REMCDELING: Drastic, moderate, minor

O NAME CF PRCPERTY: First Presbyterian Church

LOCATICN OF PROPERTY: E. Main Street, lLonaconing, Maryland 21539
DIRECTION DWELLING FrUES: East

NAME OF OWNLER: Presbytary of Baltimore 433-2012

ADDRESS: 5400 Loch Raven Road

Baltimore, Maryland 21201

STORIES: 2(X) 2¢ ) 3( ) 4 ) 5( ) 6( ) BAYS: 2( ) 20 ) 3(x) 4( ) 5( ) 6( ) 72¢ ) ()
WINGS, ADDITIOHNS: Two story frame addition on rear, one story frame addition on N.E. Side
Dwelling Shape: (square, cross, rectangular)

WALL CUNSTEUCTION:
: Novelty
( X) FrRiME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherbozrd, wood shingles, board & batten (type?)
( ) BRICK: Boné type- common, Inglish, Flemish. Sketch variants.
( ) STONE: Boné type- rubble, ashlar (random or reguler), quoins-plain, rusticated
( ) 1cG
(X) Other: Coverings  Aluminum

WALL FEATURES: BELT CCOURSE, PILASTERS, CTHERS
FCURDATICNS: HIGH, I0W, BRICK, STCNE
WATER T¢BLE: HNCNE, PLAIN, BEVELED, KOULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1(X) 2/2( ) 6/6( ) 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other( ) Stained Glass
pegged () nailed( ) wide ( ) narrow ( ) mitred ( ) pediment ( )

ENTRINCE, DCORS: IOCATICH: East
HARDYARE: original( ) renlaced(X)
FAN LIGHT, TRANSCM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN

Pa d, Verticle, Horizontal Boards
CORNIVE, BARCE, BAVES: (U?Ghd, f“ﬁCiH,‘ﬁfoit1 Pﬁdi Boxed.cgrnice & returns
original( ) replaced( ) Rafter linds, Modillions, Dentils, Frieze,
4 -
Louvered belfry Architrave

RCOF: GAElLE FRONT, GABLE FLANK, HIP, SHED, MANSARD, GAMBREL, FLAT, DORMERS #
IATERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt original( ) replaced( )

PORCHES: SHAPE OF RCOF - shed( ) hip( ) gable( )

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER BRICK(<) STONE( ) COREELED(" ) original( ) replaced ( )
1CCATICON: Flush end( ) Inside end( ) Outside end( ) Central( ) Interior ( )

LRCHES: Door and window: Keystone, Flat, fegmental, Semicircular
1 L ] (5 k]

CCHMENTS:
Use - Church
Significance - Architecture
Date Censtructed -
Condition - Good
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AL-VI-B-097

First Presbyterian Church

1 E. Main Street, Lonaconing
Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps
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AL-VI-B-097
First Presbyterian Church
1 E. Main Street, Lonaconing
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